# CITY OF SILVER GROVE, KENTUCKY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

## November 7, 2024

The regular meeting of the Silver Grove City Council was held on Thursday, November 7, 2024 at the Silver Grove City Building, 308 Oak Street, Silver Grove, Kentucky 41085.

#### Call to Order:

Mayor Bedel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Lord's Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

#### **Roll Call:**

Roll call was answered by Mayor Bedel, Attorney Cody Dalton, Treasurer Jerry Pelle, Councilman Joe Pelle, Councilwoman Julie Ziegler, Councilwoman Rachel Cooper, Councilman Justin Imhoff, Councilwoman Jill Fessler and Councilman Herb Rardin.

Attorney Steve Dasenbrock:

• Not in attendance

Attorney Cody Dalton filled in for Attorney Steve Dasenbrock.

#### Visitors/Guests:

- Amy Lambdin, resident of 117 W Fourth Street, congratulated everyone that was reelected on council and to Eric Noble who will be joining council. She stated she is always willing to help out and volunteer. She asked if her and her mom could put a memorial plaque or bench at the lake in honor of Dave Fillhardt. Bob Yoder stated a Memorial Bench/Tree Plaque Program is on the city website. The cost for a bench plaque is \$1,000 and a tree plaque is \$500.
- Will McCleese, resident of 215 East First Street, stated sine Scott McCarter had to resign his council seat before he became an employee of Silver Grove, he wanted to know if Eric Noble could be on city council since he is employed by a fire department that services Silver Grove.

Since he is not a city employee and no longer on the fire department board he can be on city council.

#### **Approval of Minutes:**

Upon motion of Councilwoman Ziegler seconded by Councilman Rardin to approve the Minutes of October 3, 2024 Regular Council Meeting.

**Reports Presented:** 

November 7, 2024 Page 2

Public Works	Activity Report for Oct 2024
Code Enforcement	Activity Report for Oct 2024
Police Department	Activity Report for Oct 2024
Financial Report	Prof. & Loss Budg. Vs. Actual through Oct 2024
Community & Economic Director	Activity Report for Oct 2024

Upon motion of Councilwoman Fessler seconded by Councilman Pelle to approve treasurers report subject to audit. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion of Councilwoman Cooper seconded by Councilman Rardin to approve the October bills. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

#### **Attorney Dalton:**

• Nothing at this time.

#### **Old Business:**

- Justin Verst, Viox & Viox, Project Updates:
- Route 8 Phase 2- Waiting for authorization to put out to bid. Would like to bid out in January or February.
- Eagle Scout Projects- Cameron Verst received a grant from the Conservation District to help buy supplies to build bird and bat houses around the rain garden. He is going to ask CertainTeed for a donation to help with the cost.
- **East First Street-** A few things are left to do before final payment is made.

#### **New Business:**

• There was a discussion of painting crosswalks, stop bars and curbs. Next Spring the curbs at the stop signs will be repainted. The city will get a quote on crosswalks and stop bars also.

#### **Councilman Rardin:**

• No comment.

#### **Councilwoman Fessler:**

- Stated she and Bob Yoder attended a zoom call regarding ARPA. April 1<sup>st</sup> they will enter the rest of the ARPA expenditures to close everything out.
- Stated she gave everyone the results of the October DEA Prescription Drug Take Back Initiative. The combined total collected from Boone, Campbell and Kenton County was 1,248.59 pounds.

#### November 7, 2024 Page 3

• Stated KLC will be having a training session December 19<sup>th</sup> in Southgate for newly elected officials.

#### **Councilman Imhoff:**

• Stated the Cruise Inn was a success and he thanked everyone who helped out.

#### **Councilwoman Cooper:**

• No comment.

#### **Councilwoman Ziegler:**

• Sated the Christmas Tree Lighting is December 1<sup>st</sup> from 5:00-8:00.

#### **Councilman Pelle:**

• No comment.

### Mayor Bedel:

• Stated on November 13<sup>th</sup> he is going to sign a contract for floodplain management consultant Brian Thompson.

# Upon motion of Councilwoman Cooper seconded by Councilman Rardin to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. The next meeting of the Silver Grove Council will be held on December 5, 2024.

Ronda Sandfoss, City Clerk